





# **COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION**

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialization:	MBA In Project Management
Affiliated Center:	CEO Institute
Module Code & Module Title:	MGT 530 -Managing Human Capital
Student's Full Name:	Mohammad Faisal Ali Aldaoud
Student ID:	EIU2022806
Word Count:	4219 Words
Date of Submission:	14 Sep 2025

I confirm that this assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's work (published/unpublished), and has not been previously submitted for assessment elsewhere.

E-SIGNATURE:	Mohammad Faisal	
DATE:	14, Sep 2025_	_

**EIU Paris City Campus** 

Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac <u>EIU Corporate Strategy & Operations Headquarter</u>

# Contents

Introduction	2
Critique the company's HR policies Overview of Current HR Policies	3
Strengths of Current HR Policies	3
Weaknesses of Current Policies	4
Areas for Improvement	5
Proposed New HR Policies	6
Improving Employee Retention	6
Effective Customer Service Practices.	7
Technology for Interoffice Communication	8
Revised Employee Performance Appraisals	9
Job Listings and Starting Salaries	10
Secretary	10
Marketer	11
Operations Manager	12
Health, Safety, and Wellbeing Guide	12
Health Guidelines	13
Safety Protocols	14
Wellbeing Initiatives	14
Conclusion	15
References	17

#### Introduction

This article examines the present condition of Alzoubi Health Group's human resource policies, highlighting the most significant strengths and flaws of its existing configuration.

It also gives specific suggestions for how to make policies better, such as keeping employees, making customer service better, and using technology wisely to talk to people in different offices. This research also says what the starting pay should be for a secretary, a marketer, and an operations manager. It also talks a lot about rules for workers' health, safety, and general well-being. This shows how important HR is for making the workplace a good place to work (Bello et al., 2024). (Mhlongo et al., 2024). The ideas in this paper show how important HR policies are for hiring and keeping good workers, which is something the company needs to do well and stay in business for a long time.

Healthcare organizations require an effective HR system as they often encounter difficulties in recruiting, retaining, and training healthcare personnel (Karim & Islam, 2024). To ensure optimal patient care and employee performance in a constantly evolving healthcare sector, targeted human resource management strategies are essential (Owolabi et al., 2024). If Alzoubi Health Group deals with these HR problems more fully, it will be better able to keep up with global trends in healthcare transformation. For example, Saudi Arabia's Vision 2030 focuses on strong public health infrastructure and responsible digital health practices (Mani & Goniewicz, 2024). This strategic alignment is essential to foster a workplace environment that improves employee satisfaction and productivity, especially for Generation Z, motivated by HR policies that emphasize work-life balance and meaningful engagement (Anggapradja et al., 2024).

This study will assess current HR policies, suggest new ones, and formulate a comprehensive strategy for employee welfare, considering the dynamic characteristics of the contemporary workforce. This part will talk about how well current HR policies can help a company get

ahead of its competitors by using its employees. Good people management is an important part of business success (Hamdan & Alheet, 2021).

The next sections will give you more information about the proposed changes to the health and well-being policy, pay, and benefits. They will help Alzoubi Health Group figure out how to make the workplace more welcoming and better for its employees.

### Critique the company's HR policies

#### **Overview of Current HR Policies**

An examination of Alzoubi Health Group's existing strategies on human resources Alzoubi Health Group's present HR rules give a basic structure, but there are many places where they need to be carefully examined and changed on purpose. The existing performance management policy talks about how to judge performance and help people progress, but it may be better if it included more up-to-date ways to evaluate performance that go beyond merely judgment and include active coaching and continuing feedback. Also, the policies do not seem to have clear rules for fulfilling the mental health needs of a varied workforce, notably those of Generation Z workers who often prioritize mental health care at work (Dudija & Apriliansyah, 2024). This is highly essential because when employees' psychological needs are not addressed, it can have a huge effect on how well they do their jobs and how long they stay (Dudija & Apriliansyah, 2024). Also, the HR framework's present standards for communication do not fully leverage sophisticated technology, which might make it much easier and more efficient for offices to talk to each other. This difference is essential since Gen Z, who will soon make up a large part of the workforce, does well in workplaces that are connected to the internet (Zahra et al., 2025) (Ayuni, 2019).

## **Strengths of Current HR Policies**

For instance, the present staffing plan illustrates a clear and orderly manner to plan for the people who will work there. It has techniques to see how well things are doing and how to accommodate staffing demands into the yearly budget (Staffing Plan Strategy, 2023). This proactive way of allocating resources is necessary to keep operations running smoothly and make sure that the people working for the company are working toward the company's goals (Staffing Plan Strategy, 2023). The focus on a participative process, where department heads help make the staffing plan, provides a feeling of ownership and guarantees that departmental needs are catered to (Staffing Plan Strategy, 2023). The staffing approach through collaboration is useful, but the existing HR platform fails to provide directives on how these findings can be applied in developing the workforce strategically, particularly when filling skill gaps or forecasting future talent requirements in an ever-evolving healthcare industry (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.).

These policies need to get better because they fail to give managers other means of handling people that are congruent with the greater objectives for making workers more productive and motivating people to maintain growing (Owolabi et al., 2024; Mani & Goniewicz, 2024). The current policy does explain how to hire and choose staff, including how to post job positions, accept applications, and get new employees started.

But it should need more creative ways to hire healthcare professionals and make sure the staff is nice and varied.

Adding clear feedback loops and assessments based on skills to Alzoubi Health's performance management policy could help staff go forward and follow best practices in healthcare HR around the world (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024) (Wang et al., 2024).

### **Weaknesses of Current Policies**

One major issue is that the way HR processes are intended to work and the way they truly work may not always be the same. This is particularly true when it comes to making sure that all departments utilize performance management frameworks in the same manner

(Gile, 2013). This inconsistency may make people believe things are unfair, which can also make staff development programs less successful.

The existing guidelines also don't do enough to make sure that new technologies are employed to enhance HR operations or communication between offices. This might slow down productivity and make staff less interested in their work in a contemporary healthcare environment (Oladapo et al., 2023).

# **Areas for Improvement**

For example, there are no 360-degree feedback systems and objective data-driven key performance indicators applicable to certain healthcare professions in the current performance appraisal system. Such reforms would enable the system to run more smoothly and be more just (Ning et al., 2024). Furthermore, there is a considerable lack of established guidelines for strategic Human Resource Information Systems integration or other electronic systems for general employee lifecycle management, including recruiting, performance appraisal, and succession planning (Tursunbayeva, 2019).

Without this kind of control, the company becomes less flexible when it comes to making decisions based on data and leading its employees. This might not work as well and take longer to adapt to changes in the need for staff (Ampauleng et al., 2024). Without this level of control, the company is less responsive to making decisions on data and leading its employees. This would be less effective and take longer to react to shifts in demand for employees (Ampauleng et al., 2024). It is also a concern that there is no support for succession planning and career development. These are needed to maintain star performers and guarantee that leadership is continuous in a competitive healthcare environment. The current framework also does not make available adequate information on proactive initiatives to increase worker safety and well-being above that of basic occupational health.

Healthcare professionals who work in high-stress facilities require this more and more. It is hard to establish a culture of work that is actually supportive and will last for a long time for healthcare professionals because there are not many good mental health support, resilience building, or stress reduction programs. There are no traditional norms for utilizing technology, including AI-based solutions, in an effort to automate HR processes. This makes the lack of these rules all the more important. Mora et al. (2025) assert that this would enable HR personnel to focus on such critical, people-related activities.

## **Proposed New HR Policies**

This section suggests a new set of HR policies that will allow Alzoubi Health Group to render the workplace stronger, more resilient, and more employee-centred to deal with the problems that have emerged.

## **Improving Employee Retention**

Giving the employee good pay isn't enough to keep them. We also need to employ a number of additional methods. Some of these include offering people the opportunity to progress forward in their professions, making the workplace a nice place to work, and making it clear how to do so (Kess-Momoh et al., 2024). One important thing to do is to set up a comprehensive mentoring program that pairs new staff with more experienced workers. This will help them learn from each other and make them feel like they are part of the company. Employees should also be allowed to attend to seminars and courses on a regular basis to learn new things and improve their skills. This will help individuals learn new things and perform better at certain elements of healthcare (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.). Personalized career pathing plans that show workers how to grow and provide them opportunity to learn new skills in other areas may also help keep them at Alzoubi Health for a long time by

showing them that they can really succeed. In addition to helping employees grow, creating a positive work environment through regular employee recognition programs and open communication channels, like anonymous feedback channels and quarterly town halls, can also help keep employees by addressing problems before they happen and celebrating successes. It is also important to include mental health and well-being programs, like as stress management classes and counselling services, to help healthcare workers who usually work in high-stress settings (Mhlongo et al., 2024). These initiatives indicate that the firm cares about the health and happiness of all of its workers, which makes them more loyal and less inclined to quit. Lastly, we may utilize data analytics to find early signs of impending turnover, such as reduced levels of engagement or increased absenteeism. This gives us a way to keep our top workers.

#### **Effective Customer Service Practices**

The company has to put up a complete training program that teaches individuals how to interact with each other with compassion, work out their differences, and utilize patient management systems correctly (Goel, 2025). This will improve customer service. Putting patients first and giving staff the flexibility to quickly and efficiently handle issues should be the major focus of this program. Patients will be delighted, and the organization's reputation will grow (Knight, 2018; Boland et al., 2025). We may also utilize AI chatbots and feedback systems to make communication simpler and obtain help straight away, in addition to talking to humans. Having clear service level agreements for how long it takes to reply to clients and how to fix issues may make interactions with them even more predictable and responsible. The business may create a culture of excellence that always goes above and beyond what patients expect and boosts the brand's image by putting up clear protocols for service recovery and awarding prizes for great service (Purwadi et al., 2024). This allencompassing strategy will not only make patients happy, but it will also make staff feel

proud and responsible, which will lead to better service and higher outcomes for the company (Morão et al., 2024).

## **Technology for Interoffice Communication**

The company should set up one online place where personnel from separate offices may communicate to each other via video conferencing, instant messaging, and file sharing. This will make it simpler for departments to talk to one another and make decisions right away. To make sure that everyone can utilize this centralized system appropriately and to its best capacity, there needs to be defined guidelines for training and communication. This will enable the workforce to get along better and be more flexible. All applications may also automate everyday chores and bring together information as part of the digital transformation plan for healthcare. This will let staff workers work on more difficult tasks with patients (Muafa et al., 2024). This integration not only makes things operate more efficiently, but it also makes the space more structured and tranquil, which is what patients need to obtain the best treatment possible (Vats, 2024).

This integrated way of working also helps with the problem of too many people needing services and not enough specialists by making internal processes more efficient and sharing knowledge. This leads to better management of protocols and services (Mora et al., 2025) (Malik et al., 2024).

The establishment of a virtual academy to impart essential knowledge and skills, as proposed in the plans for the transformation of the healthcare sector, can also enhance inter-office communication by formalizing best practices and fostering a culture of continuous learning (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.). This digital infrastructure is also very important for improving healthcare services and making them faster. This is in line with what health systems around the world are doing to make the health sector more digital (Almeshari et al., 2023).

## **Revised Employee Performance Appraisals**

The staff performance appraisal method at Alzoubi Health Group needs to be entirely changed in order to promote a culture of ongoing improvement and open professional progress. This new approach should get rid with the traditional once-a-year review and move toward a more flexible, continuing feedback system that incorporates 360-degree evaluations and regular check-ins to deliver timely and meaningful information (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024). Employees and managers should work together to develop key performance indicators that link each person's goals to the organization's overarching strategic goals, such managing resources and improving quality (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.). The assessment process also needs to incorporate both qualitative comments on how well someone executes their work and quantitative measurements based on clinical results and continuing monitoring, especially for medical and nursing staff (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024). This makes sure that the evaluation is thorough and looks at more than just how effectively someone does their job. It also looks at how well they follow ethical norms and how much they assist the team in functioning better. The system should also explicitly incorporate metrics for patient safety and preventing mistakes, as well as opportunities for professional growth and training based on areas that need work (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024). This strategy will assist in making standard procedures and treatment paths, which will make services better where they are now missing (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.). The new assessment system should also provide managers with adequate time to complete thorough evaluations and deliver useful comments. Dedicated resources are crucial for good performance management (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024). we should also think very carefully about using a forced distribution method for performance assessments, as described in some

HR policies. This is especially so when looking at outcomes for the whole health organization (PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY, 2024).

Such total evaluation process, focusing on decentralization and building management power, is aimed at improving employee enthusiasm as well as employee engagement. It also addresses issues that routinely face traditional performance evaluations (Homauni et al., 2021).

# **Job Listings and Starting Salaries**

The Company has to make initial salary decisions on new hires that are comparable to what other companies in their market pay and take into account each job's demands. They can utilize this in order to find and keep the best workers.

This strategy will bring in top-class employees and establish a motivated team, and this is important in offering patients the best treatment and attaining business objectives.

This plan is especially critical in a healthcare context where there are not enough competent clinical staff and a lot of work is done by people from other countries (Al Saud & Al Saud, n.d.).

#### **Secretary**

To be a competent secretary, we need to be very organized, know how to utilize office software, and be very careful when it comes to scheduling appointments, writing letters, and running the office. A good candidate will be capable of solving issues independently and keeping matters confidential. This will render them an effective member of the team.

To encourage experienced and dedicated professionals to apply for this critical support position, a company should provide a starting salary ranging from SAR 6,000 to 8,000 per month, depending on experience and in accordance with what is available in the local labor market.

This compensation package not only covers the minimum administrative functions that must be performed, but it is also on par with what other similar professionals in the healthcare sector are earning, according to the cost of living and the specialized skill set required to operate the firm as efficiently as possible.

This work would also be more attractive and allow for the retention of workers for a long period of time if it came with complete benefits like health insurance, paid time off, and room for advancement in the business (Beri, 2019; Salem & Al-Dubai, 2024).

#### Marketer

The Marketer position requires a person full of life and with extensive years of experience in healthcare communications, brand management, and strategic outreach to render Alzoubi Health Group distinctive in a competitive landscape.

We will be called upon to create and implement marketing campaigns that explain what makes the organization distinctive and help we build good rapport with the patients and other stakeholders.

The perfect candidate will be knowledgeable in public relations, online marketing software, and making others want to become patients.

All these areas are important in a bid to get the group more publicity and popular with more people.

A competitive salary of SAR 9,000 to SAR 12,000 per month is suggested as marketing is an important aspect of the healthcare industry, and the person in this position will have to have certain skills to keep up with the changes in how patients are acquired.

This salary rate is very important as it will help to draw highly qualified persons who will help to communicate Alzoubi Health Group's commitment to quality care and join national efforts toward improving the provision of healthcare (Elsheikh et al., 2018).

## **Operations Manager**

The Operations Manager is very important in making Alzoubi Health Group run on a daily basis.

They are charged with key things like making sure the company is following all the rules, optimizing its services, and allocating resources (Alnowibet et al., 2021).

For things to be smoother and patients to be happier, this career needs someone who is a strong leader, can solve problems, and knows a lot about healthcare.

To attract top-notch candidates with a track record of improving the provision of healthcare services and implementing AI-driven operating systems, the suggestion is to offer an initial salary range of SAR 15,000–20,000 a month (Kumar et al., 2025).

This is because operational performance is growing more important over time and managing healthcare is becoming harder.

Vision 2030 wants a strong and efficient healthcare system, and this competitive salary proposal aims to attract the brightest minds that can solve the tough problems involved in providing healthcare (Suleiman & Ming, 2025).

This pay bracket also takes into consideration the Kingdom's urgent need for skilled executives to help it meet its ambitious healthcare reform targets, especially in staff expansion and infrastructure (Alfahad et al., 2024).

# Health, Safety, and Wellbeing Guide

The organization is dedicated to making sure that all of its employees are safe, healthy, and happy at work.

This book covers all the steps and guidelines that will be followed to make the workplace safe and helpful.

It does this because it knows that decent health care is good for both the employees' health and the business's bottom line.

#### Health Guidelines

Such policies are premised on an active approach towards employee health, in that employees are to be provided access to all types of medical care as well as preventive care and early intervention.

Wellness programs, monthly health check-ups, and personal therapy sessions for the upkeep of mental and physical health are encompassed.

The Alzoubi Health Group also adheres to the KSA Labor Law in its entirety.

They carefully schedule their workers' breaks, shifts, and working hours so that everyone receives sufficient time to relax and replenish themselves (Working Hours Policy, 2024).

This assurance means that the corporation will draw upon its own network to make sure that its workers receive medical treatment and advice from professionals.

By ensuring people receive the best treatment they require at the appropriate time, the company demonstrates that it cares about the well-being and productivity of its workforce (Lsloum et al., 2024).

The company also encourages health literacy actively by teaching its workers how to stay healthy and make smart choices so that they can take care of their own well-being.

The Alzoubi Health Group also ensures that the health services it offers correlate with the country's health goals. For example, Vision 2030 seeks to have all citizens of all ages happier and healthier (Rahman & Qattan, 2021).

The larger plan of the Kingdom to improve its health sector in such a way that private corporations can help the country achieve its universal healthcare goals and enhance people's lives (Suleiman & Ming, 2023).

## Safety Protocols

These regulations are precisely crafted to ensure the safe environment at the workplace by protecting employees from hazards relating to their occupation and minimizing the threats of healthcare processes.

This aligns with the international emphasis on ensuring safety at the workplace (Asad et al., 2023).

we can avoid accidents and respect government rules by following safety laws, keeping our equipment in good shape, and taking extensive training courses (J, 2024).

The regulations mandate that there must be an efficient system of incident reporting, and there must be arrangements available around the clock to identify hazards.

This makes sure that the threats are dealt with right away and steps are taken to make sure they don't happen again.

There are many safety measures in place to make sure the workplace is safe, such as auditing facilities from time to time and giving staff ways to give feedback.

This is in accordance with the best way to manage risk.

## Wellbeing Initiatives

These initiatives consider every facet of an employee's well-being, including mental, psychological, and social health, aiming to create a fun and supportive work environment.

This involves providing employees with resources to manage stress, assisting them in achieving a balance between their professional and personal lives, and offering opportunities for both professional and personal development.

These elements contribute to individuals' success in both their personal and professional lives (S & S, 2024).

Organizations should implement these types of programs to ensure their employees remain engaged and satisfied at work, as they demonstrate the company's commitment to improving

the workplace (Elufioye et al., 2024).

The company is dedicated to the well-being of its employees, reflecting a broader movement in the US and beyond that emphasizes the importance of human resources in achieving both business and social objectives (Mani & Goniewicz, 2024).

This plan covers everything and follows the rules set by international health organizations and national goals like Saudi Vision 2030, which suggest that workers' health is important for both their own productivity and the expansion of healthcare(S & S, 2024) (Mani & Goniewicz, 2024).

#### Conclusion

In summary, to build a strong and high-performing team in today's fast-paced healthcare company, the company needs a complete HR policy framework that includes competitive pay and top-notch health, safety, and wellness programs.

This method not only finds the best people, but it also helps them get around and do their jobs, which is good for patients and helps Vision 2030 reach its goals.

Taking care of workers' health and well-being, such as by giving them flexible hours and full health programs, is directly related to keeping employees and the company's overall performance (Elufioye et al., 2024). This all-encompassing framework ensures that the Alzoubi Health Group continues to thrive in healthcare delivery, driven by a motivated and well-supported workforce, thereby demonstrating the lasting influence of workplace systems on employee health and safety (Lari, 2023). Moreover, the provision of mental health support, opportunities for career growth, and the application of organizational justice principles significantly contribute to a pleasant workplace environment, directly impacting employee happiness and mental well-being (Mahdia, 2024) (Mhlongo et al., 2024). The planned implementation of these strategies illustrates a sophisticated HR approach that

emphasizes human capital, recognizing the significant influence of well-being-focused human resources administration procedures on work meaningfulness, job retention, and diminished turnover intentions (Mansour, 2024). This comprehensive approach demonstrates a dedication to fostering a psychologically safe workplace, increasingly vital for employee well-being and organizational resilience in a competitive global market (Elufioye et al., 2024) (Bhoir & Sinha, 2024). This proactive approach to employee well-being is consistent with recent research demonstrating the significance of Human Resource Management initiatives for both employee well-being and overall organizational success (Bhoir & Sinha, 2024).

Alzoubi Health Group also strengthens its position as a socially responsible employer that can adapt to the changing needs of the healthcare industry and help the country reach its health goals by making employee well-being a part of its core HR framework (Alasiri & Mohammed, 2022) (Mani & Goniewicz, 2024). Saudi Arabia's Vision 2030 demands for a healthcare system that is both revolutionary and sustainable. This means that the workforce needs to be skilled and well-equipped (Mani & Goniewicz, 2024) (Alasiri & Mohammed, 2022).

#### References

- Al Saud, S. bin A., & Al Saud, M. bin S. bin A. (n.d.). *Health Sector Transformation Strategy*.
- Alasiri, A. A., & Mohammed, V. (2022). Healthcare Transformation in Saudi Arabia: An Overview Since the Launch of Vision 2030. *Health Services Insights*, 15. https://doi.org/10.1177/11786329221121214
- Alfahad, A. H., Alabbas, Y. S., ALabbas, H. S. M., Abukhashbah, T. H., Alabdali, A. A., Alfatieh, Q. M. H., Bashawri, E. A., Hadidi, H., Junaid, R. M. A., & Alhazmi, K. (2024). Evaluating the Impact of Saudi Vision 2030 on Healthcare Investment: A Comprehensive Review of Progress and Future Directions [Review of Evaluating the Impact of Saudi Vision 2030 on Healthcare Investment: A Comprehensive Review of Progress and Future Directions]. Journal of Ecohumanism, 3(8). https://doi.org/10.62754/joe.v3i8.4774
- Almeshari, A., AlHokair, A., Alotaibi, A., & Aljuaid, M. (2023). Keeping up with the healthcare transformation: a review and research agenda for a new decade of health information system in Saudi Arabia [Review of *Keeping up with the healthcare transformation: a review and research agenda for a new decade of health information system in Saudi Arabia*]. *International Journal of Medicine in Developing Countries*, 1. https://doi.org/10.24911/ijmdc.51-1685657862
- Alnowibet, K. A., Abduljabbar, A. S., Ahmad, S., Alqasem, L., Alrajeh, N., Guiso, L., Zaindin, M., & Varanasi, M. (2021). Healthcare Human Resources: Trends and Demand in Saudi Arabia. *Healthcare*, *9*(8), 955. https://doi.org/10.3390/healthcare9080955
- Ampauleng, A., Abdullah, S., & Jumady, E. (2024). Examining Human Resource

  Management: A Qualitative Study of Psychological Elements and Strategic

- Approaches with Literature Review. *Golden Ratio of Human Resource Management*, 4(2), 99. https://doi.org/10.52970/grhrm.v4i2.483
- Anggapradja, I. T., Marianti, M. M., & Deti, R. (2024). Job Satisfaction Gen-Z: A

  Systematic Literature Review. *Nomico.*, *I*(5), 31. https://doi.org/10.62872/khvhks09
- Asad, M., Ali, A., Mushtaq, A., & Ullah, R. (2023). EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER'S

  ROLE IN ENSURING A SAFE WORKING ENVIRONMENT BY MAINTAINING

  HEALTH AND SAFETY AT THE WORKPLACE. *Pakistan Journal of Science*,

  75(1), 106. https://doi.org/10.57041/pjs.v75i1.828
- Ayuni, R. F. (2019). THE ONLINE SHOPPING HABITS AND E-LOYALTY OF GEN Z

  AS NATIVES IN THE DIGITAL ERA. *Journal of Indonesian Economy and Business*, 34(2), 168. https://doi.org/10.22146/jieb.39848
- Bello, B. G., Tula, S. T., Omotoye, G. B., Kess-Momoh, A. J., & Daraojimba, A. I. (2024).
  Work-life balance and its impact in modern organizations: An HR review. World
  Journal of Advanced Research and Reviews, 21(1), 1162.
  https://doi.org/10.30574/wjarr.2024.21.1.0106
- Beri, T. B. (2019). Analysis of Employees Compensation and Performance Appraisal Policies in Oromia, Ethiopia. *International Journal of Chinese Medicine*, *3*(1), 7. https://doi.org/10.11648/j.ijcm.20190301.12
- Bhoir, M., & Sinha, V. (2024). Employee well-being human resource practices: a systematic literature review and directions for future research. *Future Business Journal*, *10*(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/s43093-024-00382-w
- Boland, E. A., Martin, I., Jordan, B., Decker-Tonnesen, P., & Bhagra, A. (2025). Enhancing Belonging in Healthcare: A Commentary on Strategies for Organizational Leadership. *Journal of Healthcare Leadership*, 117. https://doi.org/10.2147/jhl.s473636

- Dudija, N., & Apriliansyah, M. D. (2024). Psychological Well-Being among Generation Z employees: A Literature Review [Review of *Psychological Well-Being among Generation Z employees: A Literature Review*]. International Journal of Scientific Research and Management (IJSRM), 12(8), 79.
  https://doi.org/10.18535/ijsrm/v12i08.gp01
- Elsheikh, A. S., Alqurashi, A. M., Wahba, M. A., & Hodhod, T. E. (2018). Healthcare

  Workforce in Saudi Arabia under Saudi Vision 2030. *Journal of Health Informatics in Developing Countries*, *12*(1).

  https://www.jhidc.org/index.php/jhidc/article/download/173/226
- Elufioye, O. A., Ndubuisi, N. L., Daraojimba, R. E., Awonuga, K. F., Ayanponle, L. O., & Asuzu, O. F. (2024). Reviewing employee well-being and mental health initiatives in contemporary HR Practices. *International Journal of Science and Research Archive*, 11(1), 828. https://doi.org/10.30574/ijsra.2024.11.1.0153
- Gile, P. P. (2013). The Effect of Human Resource Practices on Employee Performance in Hospitals: A Systematic Review [Review of *The Effect of Human Resource Practices on Employee Performance in Hospitals: A Systematic Review*]. Working Paper of Public Health, 2(1). PAGEPress (Italy). https://doi.org/10.4081/wpph.2013.6756
- Goel, K. (2025). Data-Driven Insights to Enhance and Optimize Sales Compensation

  Programs in Real Estate. *The American Journal of Engineering And Technology*, 7(4),

  75. https://doi.org/10.37547/tajet/volume07issue04-12
- Hamdan, Y., & Alheet, A. F. (2021). Examining Employee Recruitment Success and Retention With Respect to the Recruitment System: A Case of Generation Z Employees. *Academy of Strategic Management Journal/Academy of Strategic Management Journal*, 20(2). https://www.abacademies.org/articles/Examining-

- employee-recruitment-success-and-retention-with-respect-to-the-recruitment-system-a-case-of-generation-z-employees-1939-6104-20-2-741.pdf
- Homauni, A., Mosadeghrad, A. M., & Jaafaripooyan, E. (2021). The Effectiveness of Employee Performance Appraisal System in Health Sector: Evidence from Iranian organizations. *Asia Pacific Journal of Health Management*, *16*(4), 36. https://doi.org/10.24083/apjhm.v16i4.813
- J, S. V. (2024). A STUDY ON HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE MEASURES AND ITS IMPACT ON EMPLOYEE PRODUCTIVITY. *International Scientific Journal of Engineering and Management*, *3*(5), 1. https://doi.org/10.55041/isjem01781
- Karim, S. A., & Islam, M. J. (2024). Navigating the Future of Healthcare HR: Agile

  Strategies for Overcoming Modern Challenges. https://doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4977288
- Kess-Momoh, A. J., Tula, S. T., Bello, B. G., Omotoye, G. B., & Daraojimba, A. I. (2024).

  Strategic human resource management in the 21st century: A review of trends and innovations [Review of *Strategic human resource management in the 21st century: A review of trends and innovations*]. World Journal of Advanced Research and Reviews, 21(1), 746. GSC Online Press. https://doi.org/10.30574/wjarr.2024.21.1.0105
- Knight, F. L. (2018). Strategies to Retain Employees in the Health Care Industry.

  https://scholarworks.waldenu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=7167&context=dissertations
- Kumar, R., Singh, A., Kassar, A. S. A., Humaida, M. I., Joshi, S. K., & Sharma, M. (2025).
  Impact of an artificial intelligence-driven operational management system on operational efficiency in health care organization in Saudi Arabia: a mediating role of staff attitude. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 13.
  https://doi.org/10.3389/fpubh.2025.1558644

- Lari, M. (2023). A longitudinal study on the impact of occupational health and safety practices on employee productivity. *Safety Science*, *170*, 106374. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ssci.2023.106374
- Lsloum, M. M. A., Alyami, J. misfer H., Alsleem, M. A. M., Alsleam, M. H. M., Al-saloom, S. M. A., Alwadai, M. S. S., Alyami, J. H. M., Rabou, A. S. S., Aldhalei, M. A., & Alajmi, H. saad rashed. (2024). Strategies for Effective Health Services Management in Hospitals: A Systematic Review of Key Models and Practices [Review of Strategies for Effective Health Services Management in Hospitals: A Systematic Review of Key Models and Practices]. Journal of Ecohumanism, 3(8), 881. https://doi.org/10.62754/joe.v3i8.4775
- Mahdia, A. (2024). The Role of Human Resource Management in Employee Well-Being and Mental Health: A Systematic Literature Review. *Deleted Journal*, 1(3), 286. https://doi.org/10.62207/phea4z38
- Malik, A., Nguyen, M., Budhwar, P., Chowdhury, S., & Gugnani, R. (2024). Leveraging high-performance HRM practices and knowledge sharing for managing technological and social change in emerging market healthcare providers. *Technological Forecasting and Social Change*, 205, 123463.
  https://doi.org/10.1016/j.techfore.2024.123463
- Mani, Z. A., & Goniewicz, K. (2024). Transforming Healthcare in Saudi Arabia: A

  Comprehensive Evaluation of Vision 2030's Impact. *Sustainability*, *16*(8), 3277.

  https://doi.org/10.3390/su16083277
- Mansour, S. (2024). Promoting employees' retention and functional presenteeism through well-being oriented human resource management practices: the mediating role of work meaningfulness. *Evidence-Based HRM a Global Forum for Empirical Scholarship*. https://doi.org/10.1108/ebhrm-02-2024-0047

- Mhlongo, N. Z., Elufioye, O. A., Asuzu, O. F., Ndubuisi, N. L., Olatoye, F. O., & Ajayi-Nifise, A. O. (2024). THE ROLE OF HR IN PROMOTING MENTAL HEALTH AND WELL-BEING IN HEALTHCARE SETTINGS: A COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW [Review of THE ROLE OF HR IN PROMOTING MENTAL HEALTH AND WELL-BEING IN HEALTHCARE SETTINGS: A COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW].
  International Journal of Management & Entrepreneurship Research, 6(2), 380. Fair East Publishers. https://doi.org/10.51594/ijmer.v6i2.777
- Mora, D. M. S., Olvera, J. L. C., & Mora, D. J. S. (2025). *Artificial intelligence in health care management: ethical challenges, benefits and opportunities*. *4*, 372. https://doi.org/10.56294/ai2025372
- Morão, A., Brito, C., Nogueira, S., Dias, R., & Galvão, R. (2024). The Role of Marketing in the Management of Health Services: the Case of the Madalena Clinic Group. *Revista de Gestão Social e Ambiental*, 18(10). https://doi.org/10.24857/rgsa.v18n10-120
- Muafa, A., Al-Obadi, S., Alsaleem, N., Taweili, A., & Alamri, A. (2024). The Impact of Artificial Intelligence Applications on the Digital Transformation of Healthcare Delivery in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia (Opportunities and Challenges in Alignment with Vision 2030). *Academic Journal of Research and Scientific Publishing*, *5*(59), 61. https://doi.org/10.52132/ajrsp.e.2024.59.4
- Ning, W., Wang, Z., Li, X., Zhang, Y., Zhang, J., Huang, Z., & Wang, X. (2024). Improved staffing policies and practices in healthcare based on a conceptual model. *Frontiers in Public Health*, 12. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpubh.2024.1431017
- Oladapo, O. J., Afolabi, J. O. A., Olatoye, F. O., & Elufioye, O. A. (2023). Elevating patient care through Human Resources (HR) excellence in healthcare organizations. *World Journal of Advanced Research and Reviews*, 20(3), 345. https://doi.org/10.30574/wjarr.2023.20.3.2439

Owolabi, O. R., Olatoye, F. O., Elufioye, O. A., & Okunade, B. A. (2024). Human resources management in healthcare: recruitment, retention, and workforce development: A review [Review of *Human resources management in healthcare: recruitment, retention, and workforce development: A review*]. World Journal of Advanced Research and Reviews, 21(2), 950. GSC Online Press. https://doi.org/10.30574/wjarr.2024.21.2.0522

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT POLICY. (2024).

- Purwadi, P. K., Widjaja, Y. R., Junius, J., & Mahmudah, N. (2024). Strategic Human Resource Management in Healthcare: Elevating Patient Care and Organizational Excellence through Effective HRM Practices. *Golden Ratio of Data in Summary*, 4(2), 88. https://doi.org/10.52970/grdis.v4i2.540
- Rahman, R., & Qattan, A. M. N. (2021). Vision 2030 and Sustainable Development: State

  Capacity to Revitalize the Healthcare System in Saudi Arabia [Review of Vision 2030 and Sustainable Development: State Capacity to Revitalize the Healthcare System in Saudi Arabia]. INQUIRY The Journal of Health Care Organization Provision and Financing, 58. SAGE Publishing. https://doi.org/10.1177/0046958020984682
- S, Mr. U. K. M. P., & S, Mrs. K. B. A. (2024). Thriving Workforce: Enhancing Employee Well-Being. *International Journal of Research Publication and Reviews*, *5*(6), 724. https://doi.org/10.55248/gengpi.5.0624.1419
- Salem, A. A. S., & Al-Dubai, M. M. (2024). Linking Human Resources Management
  Practices and Organizational Performance: Evidence from Private Food Industrial
  Companies in Jeddah, KSA. *European Journal of Business Management and*Research, 9(4), 42. https://doi.org/10.24018/ejbmr.2024.9.4.2341
  Staffing Plan Strategy. (2023).

- Suleiman, A. K., & Ming, L. C. (2025). Transforming healthcare: Saudi Arabia's vision 2030 healthcare model. *Journal of Pharmaceutical Policy and Practice*, *18*(1). https://doi.org/10.1080/20523211.2024.2449051
- Tursunbayeva, A. (2019). Human resource technology disruptions and their implications for human resources management in healthcare organizations. *BMC Health Services*\*Research\*, 19(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/s12913-019-4068-3
- Vats, K. (2024). Navigating the Digital Landscape: Embracing Innovation, Addressing Challenges, and Prioritizing Patient-Centric Care. *Cureus*. https://doi.org/10.7759/cureus.58352
- Wang, X., Wang, R. S., Qin, X., Huang, Y.-N., Chiu, H., & Wang, B. (2024). Exploring human resource management in the top five global hospitals: a comparative study. Frontiers in Public Health, 11. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpubh.2023.1307823
  Working Hours Policy. (2024).
- Zahra, Y., Handoyo, S., & Fajrianthi, F. (2025). A comprehensive overview of Generation Z in the workplace: Insights from a scoping review [Review of *A comprehensive overview of Generation Z in the workplace: Insights from a scoping review*]. SA Journal of Industrial Psychology, 51. AOSIS. https://doi.org/10.4102/sajip.v51i0.2263